
1

Gutschow, Taylor

From: Gutschow, Taylor
Sent: Thursday, July 6, 2023 3:17 PM
To: 'Holloway, Devarious'
Subject: 80-001067 June AI

Hello, 
 
I noticed during my routine data review that you weren’t able to obtain a passing Agency Inspection for June due to an 
unknown source of RFI that occurred during your initial inspection and also the follow-up inspection.  If you need 
assistance identifying the source, please give me a call to discuss further. 
 
Whenever a test within the Agency Inspection is repeated, you should always include a remark about the corrective 
action you took prior to repeating the test (aka “identified potential source of RFI and removed it”).  If you aren’t able to 
get an instrument to pass its monthly inspection, you should contact me per the procedure.  This way, I can help 
troubleshoot, confirm if the instrument should be kept out of evidential use, and direct you to send the instrument to 
FDLE or a repair facility as needed.  Ending the month with a failed inspection can jeopardize any breath tests on the 
instrument (this is just an FYI, since it appears there were no tests run on it last month). 
 
Since the instrument failed its June inspection, it should already be out of evidential use and it should stay out of 
evidential use until you can get a passing inspection.  If you can’t get the instrument to pass its next inspection, please 
give me a call.  Ideally, this is immediately afterward while you still have the alcohol reference solutions and simulators 
on hand. 
 
 
Taylor Gutschow 
Department Inspector for the Alcohol Testing Program 
Florida Department of Law Enforcement 
Fort Myers Regional Operations Center 
4700 Terminal Drive, Suite 3 
Fort Myers, FL 33907 
 
Desk #239-335-7500 
Cell #850-728-7022 
 
Internal x467500 
 
PLEASE NOTE : Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are 
considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Your e-mail messages may, therefore, be 
subject to public disclosure. 


